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Ms Kerstie Flanagan An Shnlambaireacht um Ch

Senior Environmental Consultant

Murphy Environmental Hollywood Limited Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Hollywood Great Johnstown Castle Estate_
County Wexford, Ireland

Nags Head Y35 Wa21

The Naul Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
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Dublin Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Cortae Loch Garman, Eire
Y35 WE21

T +353 53 9160600
F: +353 53 9160659
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

26" June 2017 Reg. No. W0129-02 LoCall: 1850 33 55 99

re: Application for Transfer of a Licence in respect of Murphy Environmental Hollywood
Limited at Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, Dublin, Reg. No: W0129-02.

Dear Ms Flanagan

I am to acknowledge receipt on 26® June 2017 of documentation in respect of an application to
transfer licence W0129-02 to Intergrated Materials Solutions Limited Partnership, Floor 7,
College House, Townsend Street, D02 F990, Dublin City and fee of €5000.

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the EPA Act, as amended
and you will be contacted in due course.

The application and associated correspondence is available to view on our website at
WWW.epa.ie.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Environmental Licensing
Programme, Office of Environmental Sustainability, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.
Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register No. W0129-02-
Transfer.

Yours sincerely,
Ayito, Eilarls

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

cc. Mr Cian O Hora, Intergrated Materials Solutions Limited Partnership, Floor 7, College
House, Townsend Street, D02 F990, Dublin City



